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Crosby, Tiffany

From: Gilbert, Terry <Terry.Gilbert@MyFWC.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:09 PM

To: Crosby, Tiffany

Subject: Suncoast Parkway Phase 2

Attachments: Suncoast Parkway Phase 2 Coordination 2-2-2020.docx; Front Beach Road Lakeshore 

Drive to Portside Drive.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

Tiffany:  Following our phone conservation and coordination on Phase 2 of the Suncoast Parkway, and your request for 
preliminary input on a 2.5 mile segment of the Suncoast Parkway 2 from SR-44 to CR-486, I have attached some basic 
guiding principles or information needs.  These should addressed, if applicable, to describe the project, in terms of plant 
community types, listed species, etc.  Good talking with you today.   

Terry Gilbert 
Wildlife Biologist 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
27 West Point Drive 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 

Cell:  (850) 728-1103 
terry.gilbert@MyFWC.com


